
 
 

The U District Partnership (UDP) serves all who work in, live in, and visit the U District by fostering and 
sustaining a vibrant, diverse, and healthy neighborhood for the common good. 

Board Meeting Agenda 
Time:  11:30AM – 1:00PM 

Date:  August 21, 2018 

 

UW Tower, 22 Floor Boardroom 
 

1. Welcome and Introductions   Sally 

2. Public Comment    All 

3. Approval of June Minutes   Sally     VOTE 

4. Committee Reports 
a. Finance     Rob/Mark    VOTE 

i. 2017-18 DRAFT Close 

ii. UDP Budget Approval 
iii. July 2018 Draft Close 

b. Clean & Safe     Don/Marcus 
c. Events & Marketing   Andrew/Chase 
d. Urban Vitality    Stephen/Mark 
e. Economic Development   Mark 

f. Governance    Louise     VOTE 

i. Committee Update 

ii. Election of Eric Lawson 

g. Executive    Sally 
i. UDCC Letter 

ii. Ordinance Renewal   

5. Retirement Plan    Mark     VOTE 

6. Marketing and Comm. Presentation  Chase 

7. Adjourn          

Upcoming Meetings and Events: 

8/25/18 Monthly Cleanup   U Heights Plaza 9:00 – 11:00 am 
8/28/18 Events & Marketing Committee  UDP Office 9:00 – 10:00 am 
9/05/18 Governance Committee   UDP Office 10:00 – 11:00 am 
9/07/18 Finance Committee   UDP Office 10:00 – 11:00 am 
9/11/18 Executive Committee   UDP Office 1:00 – 2:00 pm 
9/13/18 Clean and Safe Committee  U Heights #109 12:00 – 1:30 pm  
9/18/18 UDP Board Meeting                                     UW Tower 11:30 am – 1:00 pm 
9/21/18 BIA Walk    UDP Office 9:00 – 10:30 am  
9/25/18 Events & Marketing Committee  UDP Office 9:00 – 10:00 am 
9/28/18 Up Your Ave    The Ave  3:00 – 6:30 pm 
September Urban Vitality Committee  UDP Office TBD 



 
 

www.udistrictpartnership.org 
 

 
 

 
 

Board Meeting Minutes No. 6 
Time:  11:30 AM – 1:00 PM 

Date:  June 19, 2018 
Location:  UW Tower Boardroom 

 
IN ATTENDANCE: 
UDP Board Members 
Sally Clark, Co-Chair Andrew McMasters Don Schulze 
Cory Crocker Theresa Doherty Alfred Shiga, Treasurer 
Louise Little Pat Simpson Barbara Quinn, Secretary 
Jeanette Henderson Stephen Antupit Lois Ko 
Rob Lubin Doug Campbell    
 
Excused  
Miles Richardson, Co-Chair   
 
UDP Staff 
Mark Crawford IED Marcus Johnson C&S Chase Landrey, CE 
 
Guests 
Phil Lloyd Miriam Castro Ruedi Risler 
Eric Lawson Andy Sharpe 
 
Sally called the meeting to order at 11:34 a.m.  

Public Comment 

There was no public comment. 

Approval of May, 2018 Meeting Minutes 

Motion: Pat moved to approve the May 22, 2018 meeting minutes.  
Alfred seconded the motion. Barbara and Jeanette abstained.  
The motion was approved. 

Committee Reports 

Clean and Safe Committee 

Marcus included the Clean and Safe report in the board packet. 

Events and Marketing Committee 

Chase included the Events and Marketing report in the board packet.   

Urban Vitality 

Stephen included the Urban Vitality report in the board packet. 

Executive Committee 

Sally updated the board about the discussions at Executive Committee including thoughts 
around the Short Term Marketing Campaign. 



   Page 2 

Finance Committee 

Alfred presented the May financials.  

Motion: Don moved to approve the May financial report. 
 Andrew seconded the motion. 
The motion was approved. 

Policy and Procedures Committee 

Theresa presented the updated Participation Agreement created by the Policy and Procedure 
Committee. 

Motion: Pat moved to approve the updated Participation Agreement. 
Jeannette seconded the motion. 
The motion moved to discussion. 

Motion: Cory moved to table the motion to the July meeting.. 
 Stephen seconded the motion. 
The motion was not approved. 

Sally called the original motion to vote. 
The motion was approved. 

Executive Session 

Sally led the board into an executive session. 

Personnel 

Sally presented a resolution to extend the term of Mark Crawford, the current Interim 
Executive Director. 

Motion: Louise moved to approve the resolution to extend the ED’s term. 
Theresa seconded the motion. 
The motion moved was approved. 

Sally tasked the staff to return with a rewritten retirement resolution at the July meeting. 

Elections 

The Policy and Procedures Committee presented to the board Stephen Antupit, Sally Clark, 
Cory Crocker, and Louise Little as they seek reelection for a three-year board member term. 
They were each given two minutes to talk about their candidacy and field questions from the 
rest of the board members. 

Executive Session 

Sally led the board into an executive session discussion on each of the board members. 

Results 
 Stephen Antupit. Elected. 
 Sally Clark. Elected. 
 Cory Crocker. Not Elected. 
 Louise Little. Elected 
 
The Policy and Procedures Committee presented Andy Sharpe to the board to consider for 
election to a three-year board member term. He was given two minutes to talk about his 
candidacy and field questions from the current board members. 

Results 



   Page 3 

 Andy Sharpe. Elected. 
 

The Policy and Procedures Committee nominated for the following board members for open 
officer positions: Sally Clark for Co-Chair, Lois Ko for Secretary, and Doug Campbell for 
Treasurer. Additionally, Alfred Shiga nominated Rob Lubin to the office of Treasurer. 
Nominees were given two minutes to talk about their candidacy and field questions from 
board members. 
 
Results 

Sally Clark for a two-year term as Co-Chair. Elected 
 Lois Ko for a two-year term as Secretary. Elected. 
 Doug Campbell for a two-year term as Treasurer. Not Elected. 
 Rob Lubin for a two-year term as Treasurer. Elected. 

 
2018-19 Budget 

Mark presented the proposed 2018-19 baseline budget to the board. 

Motion: Don moved to approve a resolution to approve the budget as presented through the 
month of July 2018. 
Jeannette seconded the motion. 
The motion moved was approved. 

Mark presented several possible scenarios for additional programmatic expenditures and 
their potential impacts on the 2018-19 budget. The board discussed their preferences and 
feedback on how best to partner with the UDBIA on these programs. 

Sally adjourned the meeting at 1:24 p.m. 

 

NEXT BOARD MEETING: July 17fth, 11:30am – 1:00pm, UW Tower   Boardroom 











June 30, 2018 Financial Statements 

Variance Reports 

Balance Sheet 

Checking Balance – Shows the transfer process of funds form Wells Fargo to WSECU. We will continue 

to transfer through August and then leave the WF account with a small balance for 30-60 days to make 

sure we cover any slow incoming checks we have sent out.  

Accounts Receivable – Approximately $30,000 less than the May close. The BIA payment due at 

$108,224 is the lion’s share of the balance. We are still waiting for Metro PCS fair sponsorship payment - 

$5,000 and a $3,000 balance on the SPU Utilities grant for graffiti removal.  

Fixed Assets – New Copier 

Accounts Payable – a decrease of approximately $85,000. About $58,000 of the payables are current 

and about $6,000 is 1-30 day. Usual major payables include Recology at $18,944, Securitas at $6,793, 

Bold Hat for street fair at $8,714, Catalyst HR (for rewriting the personnel handbook) $1,694, Sanctuary 

Arts (final contract payment) $4,800, Roots Young Adult Shelter (one-time expense) - $5,471, Seattle 

CFO – monthly accounting billing - $2,000 and two payables for the IT work - $835 and $693.  

Other Current Liabilities – Accrued vacation $9225, accrued payable for signal box work $10k, deferred 

revenue (prepaid storage rent from KUOW) $1,650 payroll taxes $1203  

 

Statement of Activities 

Income    

BIA Contract - lower expenses led to lower reimbursements.  

Event Income – Sponsorships – made cash goal – deficiency is an in kind projection and is matched by a 

lack of in kind expense. Total booth and vendor fees came in about $41,000 less than originally 

budgeted. Up Your Ave sponsorship at $10,550 was not budget so that is appositive variance. Total cash 

event income for year is about $30,000 less than budgeted.  

Expense 

Salaries – Economic Development position and part time Office Manager vacant.  

Professional and Contract Expense – HR and IT consultant work.  

Rent, Parking, Utilities – final month of savings for fiscal year on new lease.  

Office Equipment – Copier service, computer upgrades, VOIP phones 

Travel & Meetings – final month of variance from original budget which assumed travel that was not 

specifically planned.  

Printing and Copying – included printing costs for mailings to ratepayers for annual meeting.  



Community Beautification – included one-time expenditures for Special Olympics 

Youth Employment Contract- catching up on contract payment before year end 

Other Program Contract Services – represents the remainder of the original one-time expense 

authorization that was not spent.  

Event Expenses –  Street Fair. 









  
 

 We did not have our regular monthly Clean and Safe Committee Meetings in July or 
August. We will be returning to our regular schedule on September 13th from 12-
1:30pm at the University Heights Center, Room 108.  
 

 Following the UDP approval in June, he UDBIA Board approved expanding our services 
to include a full time mental health outreach worker doing assertive outreach in the 
neighborhood for an initial 18-month period.  We continue to work with REACH, moving 
towards a January launch to our full time mental health outreach. We will continue to 
update you as that process progresses.  
 

 Elm Grove, the company that did our Pilot Cleaning Area last year, did work for us June 
into July for the Special Olympics to make sure our entire neighborhood was ready for 
the guests from all around the country coming for the games. Elm Grove did a 
phenomenal job and were asked if they would be interested in submitting a bid for our 
North and South Cleaning areas. We are excited to announce that we have accepted 
their bid. Given our history with them, we know they do great work. The bid offers a 
substantial savings to our annual cleaning budget. We are also ecstatic that Elm Grove is 
willing to cobrand with us; their employees will be wearing our branded workwear and 
their trucks will have our branding on it. Please join us in welcoming Elm Grove as they 
begin on September 1st.  
 

 We held our BIA walk on July 20th. Recology opted out of the August BIA Walk so it was 
canceled.  If you are interested in learning more about the day-to-day operations of our 
North and South Cleaning Areas, you are encouraged to come to our September BIA 
Walk on Friday, 9/21. We meet at 9:00 am in the UDP Conference Room. It will be our 
first BIA walk with our new contractor, Elm Grove.  

 

 Marcus participated in an interview panel for the new Seattle Police Department’s new 
Chief of Police in July.  

 

 We held community cleanups on June 30th and July 28th. Both cleanups were very well 
attended. Thank you to everyone that was able to make it out to these awesome 
events. Special thank you to Miles for providing his employees to help make these 
events a huge success.  
 

 We had the U District Night Out Event on August 7th.  We had over 100 people show up 
to eat Sweet Alchemy Ice Cream (THANK YOU, LOIS!), chat with our SPD and UWPD, 
meet members of the Mayor’s office including Deputy Mayor Mike Fong, and hear from 



  
several of our local nonprofits - U District Let's Go, U District YMCA, U District Food 
Bank, U Heights Center, U District Farmers Market, Trailhead Direct, Northwest Boy 
Choir, and Academy for Precision Learning. We had an awesome time listening to live 
music by Champagne Sunday and Broadway Bound. 
 

 The Ambassador’s had a great win this month. The Ambassadors were on their regular 
patrol when they noticed an unusually parked vehicle with a person they have had 
regular interactions with in the past. They called 911 to report the suspicious behavior 
and it turned out that the vehicle was stolen. The person who owned the vehicle was 
happy to have their car back and the police were able to arrest the car thief.  
 

 We continue to provide Crime Prevention through Environmental Design (CPTED) 
reviews around the neighborhood. Marcus has done formal reviews of an apartment 
complex on 8th as well as the University Heights Center. Marcus also had a chance to 
review and give guidance on the design of a pocket park a developer is placing next to 
their building before they took the design to their Early Design Guidance meeting of the 
NE Design Review Board. 
 

Upcoming Clean and Safe Events and dates: 

Community Clean Up Event   August 25th (9:00-11:00am, meet @ U Heights Plaza)   

Next C&S Meeting    September 13th (12:00-1:30pm @ U Heights, Room 108)  

BIA Walk      September 21st (9:00-10:30am, meet @ the UDP Conference Room)   

 

 



Street Fair weekend promotion 

 Continuing Social Media Outreach – Social media outreach has continued to steadily grow. 
Facebook is up to 1,231 people liking our page. Our twitter now has 629 followers and Instagram 
has jumped up to 187 followers. Many of these new people found us through our increased 
StreetFair posting schedule and, our new Communication Coordinator, Jen’s consistant attention. 
Additionally, each month I am boosting our newsletter out to a 2-mile radius and that is also 
drawing in more subscriptions. This has brought our newsletter subscription list up to 671 people. 
 

 Updates to our Communications – Jen has been hard at work implementing some much needed 
updates to our email communication strategy. First, we have moved to a new email marketing 
platform, Mail Chimp. We have also changed Friday Cheers to the the UDP Weekly Update, which 
now goes out every Thursday, except during the week of the newsletter. This allows us to tell our 
subscribers about great weekend events in the neighborhood with enough time to actually plan on 
attending and is presented in a cleaner more professional format. The July UDP Newsletter was the 
first to be on this new platform as well. We have changed the design to a simpler easier to read 
single column. Multiple new sections have been added to provide a broader selection of content, 
such as a construction update, business stories, and Crime Prevention Through Environmental 
Design (C.P.T.E.D.) tips, by Marcus. Each of these sections provides additional interesting 
information to our community and shows off another facet of the many services we provide. 
 

 YoU Find Summer Music Series – This summer we have been working with Gigs4U to bring paid 
professional musicians to the Ave and Roosevelt Way NE. These performances create a fun 
atmosphere for visitors to the Farmers Market and local businesses. On Saturdays, musicians play 
at 4747 University Way just south of the Farmer's Market. During the week performances will 
alternate between Tuesdays 12-2 in the Parklet (corner of 42nd & University Way) and 
Wednesdays 12-2  on the steps to the library (5009 Roosevelt Way NE). We have been tweaking 
the lineup and music styles at each of thes locations to see which work best for the neighborhood. 
 

 Special Olympics USA Games – We worked with the Special Olympics, and U District Let’s Go to 
welcome the athletes and visitors to our neighborhood and show them the best our business 
district has to offer. As the capstone of our Short Term “YoU Find” Marketing Campaign, we 
reached out to those attending on several fronts. First we created targeted ads for the different 
categories of retail businesses and published them on pages that visitors to that event would be 
likely to visit. These ads directed them to udistrict.buzz, where they could find information about 
neighborhood and links to all our retail businesses. Through social media, we published promoted 
posts in a small geographic area around our neigbhorhood about our businesses. These posts were 
also shared with our partners’ accounts to maximize the audience. Finally, we took our digital ads 
to the streetscape. Our YoU Find logo and information was placed throughout the U District on 
banners, flags, flyers, and signs in places that were expected to get the most foot traffic. 
 

 Park(ing) Day – We will be joining U District Let’s Go to help activate their space during Parking Day 
this year. The annual event will take place on Friday September 21st and will be located on 42nd 
Street on each side of the Ave. Their proposed design includes converting two parking spaces south 
of Café on the Ave into an outdoor dining and musical performance area from 11 am to 4 pm. This 
will be another chance for us to meet students as they get ready to start their new school year and 
tell them about the great work we have been accomplishing. 

  

  

Events & Marketing 

Committee Update  

August 2018 

http://www.udistrict.buzz/


 Up Your Ave – This event will once again close out the week of Dawg Daze celebrations on the first 
Friday of the University of Washington’s new school year (September 28th). That afternoon, expect 
to see over 1,000 students travelling up the Ave and collecting stamps in their passports from 
participating businesses. Many business offer them free food, deals, swag, or activities when they 
have them in their store. This year, we are making a major improvement to the event and are 
challenging students to go all the way up the Ave. Our finish line for 2018 wil be our Party in the 
Park at Cowen Park. This is where they will take photos, listen to live music, meet our sponsors, and 
play games in the park into the evening. We will also be handing out our highly sought after Up 
Your Ave t-shirts to everyone who collects enough stamps in their passports. This increased 
distance allows us to introduce more students to our great North Ave busineses and since 2018 will 
be the largest fresman class in the history of the UW, we plan on seeing more students participate 
this year than ever before! It’s free for businesses to sign up to participate and now they can do so 
quickly and conveniently online at: bit.ly/UpYourAve2018 
 

 Events in the Pipeline: 
o Events & Marketing Committee 08/28 9:00 am @ UDP Office 
o Events & Marketing Committee 09/25 9:00 am @ UDP Office 
o Parking Day 09/21 11:00 am @ 42nd and the Ave 
o Up Your Ave 9/28 3:00 pm @ The Ave 
 

http://bit.ly/UpYourAve2018


Urban Vitality Committee Report 

Committee Chair – Stephen Antupit 

Staff – Mark Crawford, Chase Landrey, Evan Morse 

 

Organizing the Committee - Holding final scoping meeting for Urban Vitality meeting on August 23rd with 
invited board members and staff. Inviting members to join committee for first official meeting in 
September. The committee will have an advisory role to assist the Chair and staff in their Urban Vitality 
work. 

 

Committee Scope – There is a lengthy list of possible subjects/issues for the committee to tackle. Topics 
range from (but are not limited to)  

 

         Mobility Plan Follow Up 

         43rd Street Redesign 

         Development tracking and engagement 
* Sell off of church properties and the resultant effect on social service providers 

         Potential Sound Transit and publically owned property vacancies 

         Early Design Guidance Outreach services 

         U Loo Project 

         Arts Overlay District 

         Incentive Zoning Language, including Cultural Space addition 

         45th Street Rapid Ride Discussion 

         Repave and Bike Lane addition tracking and engagement 

         Traffic Counts 

 

After the committee meets, a more specific list of final tasks will be presented.  

 

Activities to Date 

1) Met with Janet Schull from OPCD about the progress on the U District Design Guidelines 
Update. Provided final feedback on the proposed guidelines. Suggested she hold and then 
we partnered with her to hold an informational community meeting at the Pineapple Café. 
Had approximately a dozen community members (including Children’s Hospital 
representatives and UDP Board members – both past and present. attend to provide 
comment and learn more about final adoption process. Tracking remaining steps to City 
Council approval.  

2) Staff securing an agreement to serve as fiscal sponsors for the Friends of Christie Park for 
their art installation (stainless steel traditional Taiwanese boats). We are excited to partner 
on this amazing addition to the U District landscape and the activation of this part into a 
more robust and community friendly space.  



3) Meeting with Caylyn Rolph- Tate, Seattle Mayor’s Office representative about UDP’s work. 
Was delighted that, in follow up, Deputy Mayor Fong and Acting Director of OED Rebecca 
Lovell attended our Night Out event.  

4) Meeting with A.J. Carl, Business Finance Advisor, OED, to discuss ways to better partner in 
support of U District businesses. A particular focus of the discussion was providing 
assistance to businesses impacted by City construction projects.  

5) Have met with three separate developers and/or attended their public project introduction 
meetings (M project on Brooklyn, CORE project on Brooklyn, and Barrientos Ryan project on 
45th) about proposed building projects. Have provided input on design, public safety and 
utilization of proposed retail spaces.  

6) Multiple meetings with ACC representatives to talk about more engagement of that 
company in U District Partnership programs.  

7) Attended Early Design Guidance meetings of the Northeast Design Review Board for all 
three projects – offering testimony where appropriate.  

8) Reviewed and commented on draft of U District Mobility Plan Executive Summary and 
Summary of Recommendations. Currently reviewing full plan before submission to Mayor’s 
Office and to Councilman Johnson. Will bring plan to Urban Vitality Committee for possible 
comment. Will attend presentation meeting.  

9) Met to discuss potential exploration of pursuing an “arts overlay” for the U District as a 
means to create incentives for arts related developments and amenities.  

10) Presented to the U District Rotary 
11) Working on plan to refurbish existing kiosks.  
12) Continued work with U District Let’s Go on several projects 

a. Updated U District Transit Map 
b. Transit talks 
c. Bike team giving wayfinding and directions during Special Olympics 

 

  

 



 
 

 

August Update  pg 1/1 
UDP Economic Development Committee  08/21/2018 

 

 

Economic Development Committee 
August 2018 Update 
 
Economic Development Staffing- COMPLETE 
 
The recruitment of an Economic Development Manager was completed in July.  We are pleased to 
welcome Evan Morse to the team. Evan started on August 1st and has jumped right in, attending many 
of our external meetings, meeting folks in the district, and reviewing materials and past UDP work 
relative to the Economic Development portfolio.  
 
Economic Development Committee 
 
The recruitment of an Economic Development Committee has begun.  The U District Partnership’s 
Economic Development Committee is an advisory committee to the UDP Board and Staff.  We seek 
leaders from the district who share a vision of an environment where businesses can launch, grow and 
flourish.  We seek leaders who are committed to working with the UDP to make this vision a reality.  
Bringing their specialized sector expertise and passion to the committee, these leaders will help the UDP 
support existing businesses and attract new business for the purpose of further building and sustaining a 
vibrant, diverse and healthy U District.  
 
We are looking to populate this committee with representatives from sectors like finance, development, 
ownership, business on the Ave, business off the Ave, the hospitality and service industries, and real 
estate.  Recruitment has begun and we thank Miles and Rob for agreeing to serve as UDP Board 
members on the committee.  
 
Looking Ahead – Work Plan 
 
Evan has drafted a preliminary work plan framework for Economic Development for the remainder of 
2018.  We are focused on putting some basic foundation pieces in place (like establishing the 
committee, researching current and past UDP work on economic development issues and projects).  We 
will quickly move into three 90 day phases with specific targets and metrics.  The Economic 
Development Committee will review the framework at their first meeting. 
 
Looking Ahead – Gap Analysis 
 
A written assessment of the existing economic development data and tools is underway.  A proposal to 
address gaps between the data and tools that exist versus those that are needed will be presented to 
the Economic Development Committee at their first meeting. 



Hello Aaron and Sally, 
 
Thank you for your informative presentation this morning at the CAO meeting! 
 
Please forgive my immodesty: I'm very enthusiastic about submitting my own name as a candidate for board 
service on the UDP -- and potentially other U-District CBO's. 
 
A bit about me:  I live in Montlake. Both my wife and I work in the U-District and spend quite a bit of time on 
campus and it's surrounds in our free time.  I used to drive the "Street Links" van many years ago; an after 
hours (9pm-3am) moblie human-services vehicle that served homeless youth in the u-dist and capitol hill. We 
would partner with "Safe Links" which provided medical services via volunteer M.D.'s from UW Med school. 
 
I've been under-engaged recently and would be glad to have my energy harnessed for a higher cause.  Also 
I'm not afraid of lifetime commitments :)  Would be delighted to talk more. 
 
Very best to you both, -Eric 
 
-- 
J. Eric Lawson 
Assistant Dean for Advancement 
College of Education, University of Washington Box 353600, Seattle, WA 98195 desk:(206)685-2678, 
mobile:(206)437-4932 jelawson@uw.edu | education.uw.edu | he/him 
 

 

mailto:jelawson@uw.edu
http://education.uw.edu/


J. Eric Lawson 
 

2023 24th Ave E    Seattle, WA 98112    (206) 437-4932    eric98112@gmail.com 
 
 

PROFESSIONAL MISSION 

Maximize the impact of community based organizations and institutions of higher education 
dedicated to creating better futures.   
 
 

CORE STRENGTHS 

 Strategic Thinker: Incisive and creative thought partner, adept at visioning and designing 
solutions to organizational challenges 

 Inspirational Leader:   Clear communicator and motivational manager, experienced at 
building and sustaining positive team dynamics 

 Skilled Fundraiser:   Lengthy history of leading record-setting campaigns, securing private 
support for diverse range of organizations and programs 

  
 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

Assistant Dean for Advancement, College of Education April 2010 to Present 

University of Washington, Seattle, WA 

 Lead integrated advancement team of nine; driving external relations, fundraising, and 
marketing and communications efforts for the nation’s third-ranked public college of education.  

 Lead $100M “Be Boundless” campaign to resource the college’s strategic vision, manage 
portfolio of campaign’s highest value prospects, invite investment in key educational outcomes. 

 Collaborate with Ambassador Board; partner with business and community leaders to 
reputation-build, develop key stakeholder relationships and advocate for the college through 
formal and informal channels.   

 Partner with college faculty members and students across five academic departments and ten 
centers of excellence to design tailored campaigns to attract and retain human resources and 
bolster emerging initiatives.  

 As member of Dean’s executive leadership team, contribute to institutional strategic planning, 
budgeting, curriculum, hiring, facilities and research decision making.  

 
Associate Director for Advancement, Southern California May 2006 to April 2010 

University of Washington, Seattle, WA 

 Led the University of Washington’s development and alumni relations efforts in Southern 
California, directing and overseeing all advancement activities in the region.   

 Secured private funding for all schools and colleges by identifying, cultivating, soliciting and 
stewarding major, leadership and principal gifts ($100,000 +).   

 Collaborated with colleagues across the University, both within and outside of advancement, to 
provide positive donor experiences and in-depth engagement with the University.   

 Provided strategic leadership to deans, faculty, and University leadership, designing and 
implementing regional advancement programs, events and individual visits. 

  Independently managed budget for outreach, travel and cultivation activities.  

UDP User (3)
Rectangle



J. Eric Lawson    2023 24th Ave E    Seattle, WA 98112    (206) 437-4932    Eric98112@gmail.com 

 

Chief Development Officer May 2003 - April 2006 

Hearing, Speech & Deafness Center, Seattle, WA 

 Developed and implemented strategic fundraising plan to support the Center’s long-term goals.  
Directed development staff of three, driving exceeding year-over-year fundraising goals.   

 Grew the Center’s major giving, capital, and endowment campaigns through grant writing, 
Individual solicitation, event planning, and corporate giving efforts.   

 Managed campaign messaging and stewarded high-leverage donor and volunteer relationships 

 Provided executive leadership, developing organizational plans, budgets, policies and 
procedures. 

 

Campaign Manager August 1999 - May 2003  

United Way of King County, Seattle, WA 

 Led development efforts in the Architecture, Construction, Engineering and Real Estate industries, 
working with the Puget Sound area’s largest employers in those sectors.   

 Portfolio raised $6,900,000 during 2002-2003 campaign.   

 Collaborated with executive level leadership and volunteers to develop fundraising strategies 

 Managed teams of volunteer executives; ran successful workplace campaigns 

 Designed and facilitated trainings for internal staff and outside volunteers. 

 

Canvass Manager August 1994 - August 1999  

Washington Citizen Action, Seattle, WA 

 Led fundraising and membership renewal efforts for Washington State’s largest grassroots 
lobbying organization.  Helped drive membership to exceed 50,000.   

 Secured philanthropic support, developed fundraising strategies, led fundraising trainings  

 Recruited, hired and supervised fundraising staff, maintained administrative records and 
personnel files, acted as the liaison between the canvass director and staff.   

 
 

COMPLEMENTARY EXPERIENCE  

Advancement Leadership Training 
Graduate, Advancement Leadership Class, University of Washington, ‘07-‘08 

Volunteerism 
Humanities Washington 
Montlake Community Club 
Washington Community Action Network 

Speaker & Trainer 
Real Change, board fundraising training  
United Way of King County, Loaned Executive Training 
Northwest Development Officer’s Association, Advancement Conference speaker 
 
 

EDUCATION 

Bachelor of Arts, Philosophy University of Washington, Seattle, WA 1994 

UDP User (3)
Rectangle









August 17, 2018 

To: UDP Board 

From: Mark Crawford 

Re: Proposed Retirement Plan 

At the June Board meeting, staff proposed the addition of a SIMPLE IRA retirement plan. Assuming a July 

1, 2018 start date, a one year employment wait period before any staff became eligible, and assuming a 

3% employer match maximum, the budgeted amount for that plan was $7,041.  

The Board asked staff to investigate costs associated with allowing staff to participate on date of hire or 

beyond and report that result at the next Board meeting. 

Please bear in mind that these new cost assumptions assume a start date of September 1, 2018 and still 

assume a maximum employer match of 3%. They assume full participation of all eligible staff.  

We also need to correct an earlier planning assumption – the SIMPLE IRA does not have a mechanism 

for a “one year wait” before employees become eligible. Instead, it offers two possible approaches:  

A. Full Eligibility 
 

All Employees are eligible to participate in the Plan upon the later of the Plan’s Effective Date or 
the Employee’s date of hire. 
 

OR 
 

B. Limited Eligibility 
 

Eligibility is limited to Employees who are described in both (i) and (ii) below. Note: If this Section 
2(B) is elected, and you do not complete Sections 2(B)(i) and (ii) below, the defaults will be 
$5,000 in compensation for two prior calendar years and the current year. 
 
(i) Current Compensation. Employees who are reasonably expected to receive at least $ in 

Compensation (not to exceed $5,000) for the calendar year; 
 

AND 
 

(ii)  Prior Compensation. Employees who have received at least $ in Compensation (not 
to exceed $5,000) during any (insert “0,” “1,” or “2”) prior calendar years (may not be 
required to be consecutive). 

 
 

  

A) For the full eligibility scenario, the potential total expense if all possible employees participate at 

the full 3% match is $9,638 or $2,597 more than budget assumed. If we were to do full eligibility 

but I elected to not participate until January 1, 2019, that will reduce the expense by about 

$1,500.  

 



B) For the limited eligibility scenario, we assume that employees shall be reasonably expected to 

earn at least $5,000 in the 2018 calendar year and that they earned at least $5,000 in the 2017 

calendar year. This would allow us to include our beautification staff and our Office Manager if 

they chose to participate but would not make short term employees (like seasonal hires for the 

Street Fair) eligible. That projected expense for our fiscal year would then be $7,591 or $550 

more than the  original budget.  

 

 

  

 

 

 








	August UDP Board Packet
	August UDP Board Packet
	UDP Agenda August 2018 8.17.2018
	UDP Board Mtg Minutes June 2018
	Consolidated 2017-18 Close DRAFT  mwc
	June 2018 Variance Report mwc-pl
	UDP FY 2019 Budget Draft 8-14-18
	Board Balance Sheet
	Board Budget Report July 2018
	Urban Vitality Committee Report mwc
	2018_August Update_EDC - mwc 8-16-18
	Eric Lawson Letter of Interest
	Resume - J. Eric Lawson
	UDCC Letter and Response
	Memo To Board on Retirement Plan 8-17-18  mwc
	Fidelity SIMPLE IRA Corporate Resolution

	Clean and Safe Committee Update - August 2018

	August 2018



